THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Rgeﬁ BN A

In The Court of Appeals
AUG 26 2027
APPEAL FROM RICHLAND COUNTY ,
Court of General Sessions SC Court of Appeals

Clifton Newman, Circuit Court Judge

Case No.’s: 2022-GS-40-4537; 2020-GS-40-1683;
2022-GS-40-5309; 2022-GS-40-5310

The State of South Carolina, Respondent,

Leonard Washington, Appellant.
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO RULE 203(d)(1)(B)(iv)

Appellant pled guilty on September 15, 2017. Undersigned counsel files this appeal at the
request of Appellant and pursuant to In re: Anonymous Member of the Bar, 303 S.C. 306, 400 S.E.2d
483 (1991). Counsel knows of no issue that can be reviewed on appeal. Defendant maintains he would
like to move forward with his appeal.

August 26, 2022

ime roczek (S.C. Bar No. 77193)
A.J.Z. Law Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 11961
Columbia, SC 29211
t-803.400.1918
£-803.403.8005
aimee@ajzlawfirm.com
appointed attorney for GS case

Other Counsel of Record:

. Nicholas Fowler

Assistant Solicitor

1701 East Main St

Columbia, South Carolina 29201
Attorney for Respondent
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland
STATE

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 40 - 4537

A/WE: DP22194

Leonard Washington . $
Date of Offense: 7/20/2020

)
i
)
VS. )
)
)
)
)

AKA:

Race: BLACK  Sex: M Age: 36 S.C. Code § Status

DOB: SS#: T T , ) CDRCode# 0002 ALR O 2 9799

Address: . o ) MUY O LULL

City, State, Zip: _ _ ) SENT

DL#: SIDF: ) ST of Appeals
)

*CDL Yes [JNo[JCMV Yes[JNo[JHazmat Yes No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Accessory/ Accessory before the fact to a Felony, Voluntary Manslaughter (violent if violent Felony)
in violation of § Status " of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0002
NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The charge is: As Indicted, )<

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, - Recomn by the State.

W s0ehe +,O/M@Z~ 7183
] SCBar # Defendant ~ A SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [XState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of I Z days/monthime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/T ime Served and or payment

of § ;1 plus 6osts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. s

" The sentence shall run
[] CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

SCDOC. aysimonths
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. m] The Defendant is to befijn credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by



STATE VS. Leonard Reginald Washington INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 40 -5309

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J] PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [T No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[] SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days’/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other:

[[] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /04.00
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ g,ﬂp
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) : TBD $ 2 ZE
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cierk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ zef j
y Presiding Judge: & M[A’u

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ﬂa Judge Code: S Y
Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: Kvaysk |G, 0
T ¢

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES
(S) Emmit D Gilliam

— Columbia Police Department

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DP22194

FEUEBEL

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: [JUL 135%2 .

————

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

- DOCKET NO. 2022GS4004537

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

\Mg TERM 2022
255 ,

———

———

THE STATE
vs.

Leonard Reginald Washington

|

——

. Indictment for :
ACCESSORY/ ACCESSORY BEFORE THE
FACT TO A FELONY, GENERAL
PROVISION (VIOLENT IF VIOLENT
FELONY)

n—
e ———

SC Code: 16-1-40
CDR Code: 0002

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and pleac
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant
Witness:
C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S
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STAﬁF OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
e INDICTMENT

)
CoqﬁTY OF RICHLAND )

]

-ﬁ— e

Et a Court of General Sessions, convened ord M5 |Z. 2022, the

Glﬁﬁﬁlurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

ACCESSORY BEFORE THE FACT OF MURDER

That Leonard Reginald Washington did in Richland County on or about July
20, 2020, advised and agreed, or urged, or in some way aided a person, to
commit the offense of murder, Leonard Reginald Washington was not
present when the offense was committed, and the principal committed the
crime. Allin violation of S.C. Code of Laws §16-01-0040.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute

M«s’—

BYRON E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 - GS - 40 - 1683

Leonard Reginald Washington AW 2019A4010500200

AKA: Date of Offense: 7/25/2019

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age:’ 36 S.C. Code § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)1
DOB: ~ SS#: T CDR Code #: 2361

Address: o e

City, State, Zip: o ) i

DL#: SID# '

' AUG 26 2022
SC Court of Appeals

*CDL Yes [[JNo[[JCMV Yes[ JNo[ JHazmat Yes No[]

A In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morph., etc., 4 g or more, but less than 14 g - 1st offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361
NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT X .SERIOUS MOST SERIQUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
‘ (CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Thecragelss X Asimdces, gl poerdantMeves (ot i

The plea is: //,Witho ) Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, Recg dation by the State.
ATTESW, A - /
WY v/ ek 37193
L7 FolMer, Mick™ "SCBar# Déftend&nt SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Hstate Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of |8 days/month ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; ; blus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[] CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

SCDOC. ys/months
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
'§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

™ The Defendant ii tob ven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by



STATE VS. Leonard Reginald Washington INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 40 - 5310

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Aicohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [7] Public Service Employment days’/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[]. Other:

(0 RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: " [d SetbySCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 @ Zo
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S £5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 00
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ Z Zz‘
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL sodf3.45
Presiding Judge: (J,(AA:.V. \(\/QI\MM

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: (0] )l

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: AdausE 18,20CY
7 1

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



DOCKET NO. 2020GS4001683

WITNESSES : ‘ After being fully advised as to my
I i by wai tment
(S) Ricky E Johnson Jr _ lodhe Craed qarp? o1 Presentmen
— Richiand County Sheriff Dept The State of South Carolina
County of Defendant
Richland

!
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
J WL TERM 2020

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

255 ,
Defendant
2019A4010500200
THE STATE Witness:
VS.
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Leonard Reginald Washington

w
O
Date: % %
D2
VERDICT _ — o &
- I~
Indictment for =S =
DRUGS / TRAFFICKING IN HEROIN, - ™~
MORPH., ETC., 4 G OR MORE, BUT LESS® 8
THAN 14 G - 1ST OFFENSE ' 7y
SC Code: 44-53-0370(e)(3)(a)1
Foreperson of Petit Jury ’ CDR Code: 2361
Date:

If

h



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
: INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

| At a Court of General Sessions, convened OnjU‘N_,l(o 2020, the

Grand Jurors of Rlchland County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN HEROIN
That Leonard Reginald Washington did in Richland County on or about
July 25, 2019 sell, deliver, purchase, or bring into this state, or did aid,
abet, attempt or conspire to sell, deliver, purchase or bring into this state,
or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of a quantity of
Heroin in-an amount of four grams or more but less than fourteen grams,
same béing a controlled substance all within the meaning of Section 44-

53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, in violation of

Section 44-53-0370(e)3), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, for the

crime of Trafficking.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

BYRON E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

statute in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened onjml (s, 2020, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN HEROIN

That Leonard Reginald Washington did in Richland County on or about
July 25, 2019 sell, deliver, purchase, or bring into this state, or .did aid,
abet, attempt or conspire to sell, deliver, purchase or bring into this state,
or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of a quantity of
Heroin in an amount of four grams or more but less than fourteen grams,

same being a controlled substance all within the meaning of Section 44- -

53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, in violation of
Section 44-53-0370(e)(3), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, for the
crime of Trafficking.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

BYRON E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AUG 26 ?Q?? IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland aangs
SG-Court of Appeals
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 40 - 5309
)
Leonard Reginald Washington ) AW#: 2021A4010500516

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 4/27/2021

Race: BLACK  Sex: M Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § 16-09-0260

DOB: _ SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0271

Address: ~ )

City, State, Zip: ‘ ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# » SID#: )

)

*CDL Yes [[JNo[ JCMV Yes[ ]No[JHazmat Yes No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Courts / Jury tampering, corrupting jurors, arbitrators, umpires, or referees

in violation of § 16-09-0260 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0271

X NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. : Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The charge is: As Indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.
Theplea i . /7 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, Reco dation by the State.
ATTESF // - v
/ /5// / 0%0 %ﬁiw -3

=~ FoWler, Nick SCBar# Defénd / A= SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [WState Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months ime Served  [“JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed ____Yyears
and/or fo pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ___ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[X CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to begien credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. 12 i éays;months

[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shalt be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Leonard Washington INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 40 - 4537

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (J Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
(0 Other:
[J RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ @, 00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ -
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§60-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ‘ $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD S F.75
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ /AL
Presiding Judge: &/ )A/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: - ANE
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ﬂ?u@ Vo ]G, 2022
7 7
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES
(S) Ricky E Johnson Jr

— Richland County Sheriff Dept

DOCKET NO. 2022GS4005309

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

i

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER‘ .

2021A4010500516

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: _

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Dale:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2022
255

THE STAT
vs.

Leonard Reginald Washington

Indictment for
COURTS / JURY TAMPERING,
CORRUPTING JURORS, ARBITRATORS,
UMPIRES, OR REFEREES

SC Code: 16-09-0260
CDR Code: 0271

H

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

]
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

guilty to the within indictment or to

X 4@/@%
Defendant /

C.C.CRLS.AND G.S.

Sfeaddy jo unon ng
&0z 93 any




~ "STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
o ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September , 2022,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

JURY TAMPERING, CORRUPTING JURORS,

ARBITRATORS, UMPIRES, OR REFEREES
That Leonard Reginald Washington did in Richland County on or about April
27, 2021, give, offer, or promise any gift or gratuity whatever with intent to
bias the opinion or influence the decision of such juror, arbitrator, umpire or
referee in relation to any cause or matter pending in the court, or before an
inquest or for the decision of which such arbitrator, umpire or referee has

been chosen or appointed, in violation of Section 16-9-260, S. C. Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute

&&-@*

BYRON E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September , 2022,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

JURY TAMPERING, CORRUPTING JURORS,

ARBITRATORS, UMPIRES, OR REFEREES
That Leonard Reginald Washington did in Richland County on or about April
27, 2021, give, offer, or promise any gift or gratuity whatever with intent to
bias the opinion or influence the decision of such juror, arbitrator, umpire or
referee in relation to any cause or matter pending in the court, or before an
inquest or for the decision of which such arbitrator, umpire or referee has

been chosen or appointed, in violation of Section 16-9-260, S. C. Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute

:‘ﬁ«éﬁ-@*

BYRON E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland

STATE - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 40 - 5310

VS.

Leonard Reginald Washington A/W#: 2021A4010500517

AKA: Date of Offense: 4/27/2021
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: _ 36 S.C. Code § 00-00-0000
DOB: - SS#: - Rof Silaitiong, 0118
Address: - T .
City, State, Zip: ] ) ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . SID#: ’
AUG 26 2022
*CDL Yes [JNo[JCMV Yes[INo[JHazmat Yes §§ Gourt of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS
TO:  Obstructing / Obstructing justice
in violation of § 00-00-0000 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0118
X NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or £SC w/minor 3rd)
. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives : ‘ !! Z (def.'s initials)
The charge is: As Indicted, Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury.
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, Recom ation by the State.

ATTESHT: 7

7 ol w7 /z/ﬂf///méy X193

NI " SCBar#  Defeldant * SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [{State Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ID days/month ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ ;  plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[[] CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

SCDOC. - months
[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

The Defendapt is {o b @ credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by



STATE VS. Leonard Reginald Washington INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 - GS - 40 - 1683

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP  after months/years '
- And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Aicohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling J Mayserve W/E

beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other:

{71 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered

Total: $ ° plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ _ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S o7.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ’5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ' §
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D m
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
Toran s JAP 7S
y Presiding Judge: & WAW
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: Wik
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 4t 14 T
¥ 7
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WITNESSES
(S) Ricky E Johnson Jr

— Richland County Sheriff Dept

DOCKET NO. 2022GS4005310

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2022
255

2021A4010500517

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dale.

mp—

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

THE STATE
VvS.

Leonard Reginald Washington

Indictment for
OBSTRUCTING / OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

SC Code: 00-00-0000
CDR Code: 0118

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, 1 hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Lt

Defendant /

]
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

[4

Defendant

e

C.C.C.BL3. AND G.S.

Sjeeddv Jo unon ng
60T 9 9y
Uzazgonyd



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 2022,

the Gra_n‘d,J,urors of Richland County present upon their oath:

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

That Leonard Reginald Washington did in Richland County on or about April
27, 2021, intentionally do an act which prevented, dbstructed, impeded, or
hindered the administration of justice, to wit: corrupted a juror, in violation
of the Common Law offense of Obstruction of Justice.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute

M@”‘

BYRON E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September , 2022,

the Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath: -

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

That Leonard Reginald Washington did in Richland County on or about April
27, 2021, intentionally do an act which prevented, obstructed, impeded, or
hindered the administration of justice, to wit: corrupted a juror, in violation
of the Common Law offense of Obstruction of Justice.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute

Mﬁf’_

BYRON E. GIPSON, SOLICITOR

in such case made and provided.




